Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal

From: Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal

Cc: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal; _NMFS WCR Clearance-Taskers; Tancy Mill - NOAA
Federal

Subject: Re: CVP ROC Tasker

Attachments: 3TM_NOAA CVP_SWP Deep Dive hm.doc

Thanks again Howard for putting this memo together so quickly. | had a few simple ga/qc edits and one
question. Should we talk more about the challenges for NMFS in this memo? They are laid out as one of
the key things to know but the memo doesnt go into more detail. Maybe there is an attachment we can
refer to in the 3 things? Just a thought.

Let me know if this looks okay and I'll move it up.

Hannah

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 1:06 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:
We just had a meeting with Barry on this, so Howard will also be making a couple of changes.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 3, 2019, at 11:35 AM, Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal <hannah.mellman@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thanks very much for pulling this together so quickly! | will review this afternoon and circle
back with any edits.

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 10:10 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Hannah,

Attached is a draft 3TM for the NOAA CVP Deep Dive. Also attached are 2 maps, a
few white papers and 3TMS that lay out some important project and consultation
details that we believe will inform the discussion on Friday. The file size on one of the
white papers is quite large so | will send that separately.

Maria is in a week-long RLT meeting and we have discussed this 3TM but she is not
able to clear it based on RLT demands. She is aware that | am sending this to you
directly.

| am available to discuss at your convenience, but | do have some meetings on my
calendar, most notable a 3:30-5 ROC director's meeting on Thursday.

Howard
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